Dear Sir/Madam

As you are aware, we are currently considering Magnox’s request for changes to the Environmental
permits for the Bradwell site. The changes requested include:

[ An extension to continue discharging liquid effluent, from the fuel element debris treatment
process (FED), into the estuary

L1 An option to switch the existing discharges to a new outfall structure in case the existing
outfall becomes blocked by siltation

[] A Radioactive Substances application to allow the switch to the new outfall structure when
necessary

When I last wrote we said we hoped to have our draft decision ready for consultation in April.
Unfortunately, due to the complexities of the application and the large amount of responses we’ve
received, we’re unable to make this deadline, however, our decision is imminent.

I am sorry that we’ve had to extend the deadline again but, we need to ensure we are making a fully
informed decision.

Kind regards
Permitting Support Advisor
Permitting and Support Centre
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